Center for Juicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 10:46 AM

To: '‘bmax@gothamgazette.com’; 'skhurshid@gothamgazette.com’
‘ethangs@gothamgazette.com’; ‘editor@citylimits.org’; 'jarrett@citylimits.org

Subject: Backstory to the SUNY Board of Trustees' closed-door meetings, since Monday, to
appoint James Malatras as SUNY's new chancelior

Attachments: 8-14-20-confirmation-of-receipt.pdf; 8-2-1 8-note-to-schultz-rockefeller-institute.pdf

TO: Gotham Gazette, City Limits, Max & Murphy

See below for the details of the latest scandal in New York governance. As always, | am available to interviewed, on the
record, under oath — and to answer questions.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CIA}
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

--——_-_HF——I-—-ﬂ-_-*_‘*- i e e S e g il e e

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatcn.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 9:01 AM

To: 'gwen.kay@oswego.edu’ <gwen.kay@oswego.edu>; 'Christy.fogal@suny.edu’ <Christy.fogal@suny.edu>;
'‘jahad.hoyte@sunysa.org’ <jahad.hoyte@sunysa.org>; 'espiro@maglaw.com’ <espiro@maglaw.com>;
'ecorngold@fklaw.com' <ecorngold @fklaw.com>

Subject: #2 -- Were SUNY Board of Trustees’ members furnished with my Aug 14th e-mail as to Mr. Malatras’
unfitness to be chancellor -- & the unlawfulness of the "confidential search”?

TO: SUNY Board of Trustees
Gwen Kay/President — Faculty Senate
Christy Fogal/President — Faculty Council of Community Colleges

Jahad Hoyte/President — Student Assembly

My e-mails to Board of Trustees Members Edward Spiro, Esq. and Eric Corngold, Esq. each bounced back as “rejected
due to security policies”. Please, therefore, forward my e-mail to them, as well.

Additionally, | take this opportunity to annex the single attachment to my August 14t e-mail which inadvertently
dropped out when | re-sent the e-mail on August 17", It is my August 2, 2018 handwritten transmittal letter — also
posted on CJA’s substantiating evidentiary webpage for the August 14" e-mail with the appeal papers it
transmitted. The direct link is here: http://wwwjudgewatch.org/web-pages[searching—nvs/force-of-law—*
commissions/part-e-chapter60-laws-2015/malatras-suny.htm.

Thank you.




